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11. THISITEM ONLY APPLIES TO AMENDMENTS OF SOLICIT ATIONS
The above numbered solicitation is amended as set forth in Item14. The hour and date specified for receipt of Offer is extended, |:| is not extended.

Ofter must acknowledge receipt ofthis amendment prior to the hour and date specified in the solicitation or as amended by one ofthe following methods:
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13. THISITEM APPLIESONLY TO MODIFICATIONS OF CONTRACT S'ORDERS.
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A. THIS CHANGE ORDER IS ISSUED PURSUANT TO: (Specify authority) THE CHANGES SET FORTH IN ITEM 14 ARE MADE IN THE
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SECTION SF 30 BLOCK 14 CONTINUATION PAGE

SUMMARY OF CHANGES

SECTION SF 30 - BLOCK 14 CONTINUATION PAGE

The following have been added by full text:
VENDOR QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS
Question 1: P/N 2132461 welding specs were old and were cancelled in 1982. We can quote welding specs per:
o AWSDI1.2/D1.2M-2014
o 4043 Filler per AWS A5.10/A5.10M_2012

Please advise on whether this is acceptable.

Answer: This is acceptable.

Question 2: P/N 2132461, 1330680, and 7609090 call for part marking using black epoxy ink or black
stencil ink. Would you like us to use stencils to part mark? If not, we would suggest using laser
engraving as using black ink for part marking may be messy looking and hard to read.

Please advise.
Answer: 2132461, 1330680: SAE AS478- 15B3 is acceptable, PROVIDED engraving is performed prior to

plating and is clearly visible and fillable (with contrasting ink) post plating.

7609090: This panel should marked IAW, SAE AS478- 3B2.

Question 3: Could you tell me a color number for the topcoat of gray finishes and also, a type and class
for the TT-E-527 on the fill engrave portion for the finish?
Answer: Please refer to the specifications called out in the TT-E-527.

Question 4: Is it possible to get a 3D cad model or solid work file?
Answer: There are no CAD or Solid work files for these drawings.

SECTION A - SOLICITATION/CONTRACT FORM
The required response date/time has changed from 30-Nov-2022 05:00 PM to 05-Dec-2022 05:00 PM.

(End of Summary of Changes)



